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MEMO 4C-4/127 
 

  DATE:        4 July 2002 
  TO:            Distribution 
  From:          S. Maev  (alias: S.Mayev, S.Maiev) 
  Subject:     Addition to Dictionaries 5, 7 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Dictionary 5 (Journals) 
  
  VAT/Y            (Voprosy Atomnoy Nauki i Techniki, Ser. Fizika.    
                  Yadernykh Reaktorov). Issued by Kurhatov Institute  
                 Coding: (J,Year as volume number, issue,      
                 page,yyyyMMDD).  
                 Example: (J,VAT/Y,2002,(1/2),74,20020302) 
VATY                For CINDA       
 
 Dictionary 7 (Books and Confrences) 
                  
Code for Dubna 9-th International Seminar  
 
2001DUBNA      Dubna 9-th International Seminar on Interaction of   
                Neutrons with nuclei (ISINN-9. Dubna, 23-26 May 2001). 
                Reference code -  "C" 
 
===================================================================== 
 
 
    Stanislav Maev 
 
    Clearance:   Vassily N. Manokhin. 
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